# **Bhupendra Singh**

My job work specialization to production department in Chemical field over 7 + years Extensive Experience with Hazardous/Non-hazardous materials and Hydrogen Gas.My qualifications is Diploma in Chemical Engineering Stream and my project on Distillation from Sugar Industry.College training event participated in

Entrepreneurship Development and involved in winter season game as like 200 meter race with third position, Jeveling throw. I did inventory as Operation time cycle reduce, Utility consumption decrease.

## **Work Experience**

## Olsagro Agrochemical Pvt.Ltd | Bharuch Gujarat India

#### Operator

Apr.2015 - Mar.2016

- Operating hazardous/Non-hazardous material without any harmful for Environment, Equipment, Property, Human life.
- Driving equipment as like -Dryer, Reactor, Pump (Centrifugal, Reciprocating), Steam Elector, Heat exchanger.
- 3. Specialist in Reaction, Absorption, Crystalization, Separation.

# Bharat Rasayan Limited | Bharuch Gujarat India

## **Production Supervisor**

Apr.2016 - Jan.2018

- · Specialist in cooling Tower and Scrubber system without spillage&create hassle.
- · Specialist in PH maintain in Acidic&Alkaline materials
- Manage rotate shift without any problem and work with my Shift incharge &Colleauge in any emergency situation.
- Always my intend to Equipment Safety, Equipment cleaning, No- abnormality, No
   Environment Pollution, Process/Operation time saving, Monthly production Task
   Achieve, Consumption reduce, Convince to Service Department.

## Pesticide of India Ltd | Bharuch Gujarat India

### **Production Supervisor**

Mar. 2018 - Jun. 2019

- I worked on HIRA,P&ID,SOP,VESSAL ENTRY and Involved in Company mock trial as Ammonia Gas.
- · I Participated in safety Meeting/Training.
- Maintenance &Pre-Maintenance Planning knowledge
- Knowledge of keep awareness regarding lifting and shifting Equipments.
- Specialist in hazardous/Non-hazardous raw material without any spillage in liquid/Solid form.
- Keep Competency in Documents handling and maintain records as like Permit, My charge sheet, Equipment SOP, MSDS.



Email singbhupendra91@gmai l.com

Phone

+971-588829204

Address

Billa No -26, Street -Al Mihibarah Near Aktar Supermarket, Muroor Road Abu-Dabhi Abu-Dabhi United Arab Amirate

#### Skills

Commissioning & Pre-Commissioning, Hydrogenation & Nitration Process, Distillation (Simple, Vaccum

Azeotropic,)Communication, Tracking, Troubleshooting, Leveling, loading & Unloading and Safety All Equipments & Awareness, Maintenance &Pre-Maintenance

#### Languages

Hindi

\* \* \* \* \*

English

\* \* \* \* \*

Gujarati

\* \* \* \* \*

# Gujarat fluorochemical Ltd .Pvt | Punchmahal Gujarat India

#### **Production Chemist**

Jul.2019 - Apr.2022

- I worked on Commissioning &Pre Commissioning and this Project successful and goted successful project Certificate.
- · Specialist in Hydrogenation and Nitration Process.
- · Driving on Hydrogenation Reactor and Nitration Reactor.
- · Handle high pressure Reactor as like 20 kg/Cm2.
- Keeps Command on All Utilities, Valve, Read Flow Meter/Pressure Gauge, tanker loading
  & Unloading
- Driving Equipments as like: Distillation Column, Heat Exchanger (Graphite,SS),Scrubber, Pump(Centrifugal, Reciprocating),Dryer,Heater, Cooling tower,Watering /Dry vacuum pump.

## Education

# ogovt.polytechnic Lakhimpur Khiri | Lakhimpur-khiri Uttar Pradesh India

### Chemical Engineering, Diploma

Jul.2011 - Sep.2014

I spent 3 years in this collage.Whenever Any event and program used to conduct.I used to participate.I Famed earn from my collage.Fairwell party had been conduct in 2013 for my senior.I speaked one Hindi Dialogue .Second another moment was on speak at 15 August (Independence Day of India).Many moment added to me of this College.

# **Objective Summary**

0

To continuously aim at value addition and up gradation of skills so that I can prove to be an asset to the organization and with it. I intend to carry out responsibilities bestowed upon me with all.

## **Hobbies**

Health Conscious -Physically fit than Save Precious Own time/money ,Save to Another
 Person Time/Life,Give Idea Growing to my working Group

(Physically Fit-Everything Hit)

Water Saving - This Step could be Safeguard for Human's life.